Pinsky, David

From: Dan Lyons <dlyo@OSCEOLA.ORG>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2019 12:52 AM

To: Graham, Thomas; 'Atkinson, Karsona'; ‘McKnight, Jamie (JMcKnight@sa09.org)’;
‘SherryForcier@flhsmv.gov'; Alcohol Testing Program

Cc: Michael Hernandez; Brian Adams

Subject: monthly intox inspection report OSCO

Attachments: 02 August 2019 Monthly Intox Inspec.pdf

ALCON,

The monthly Agency Inspection Report conducted 08/02/2019 on the following instruments;
80-000966, 80-000968, 80-001715, 80-003935, 80-003937, 80-004587 and 80-005935.

Ref to instrument 80-005937, Interferent Detect Test; | did not connect the simulator. Simulator was connected and the
instrument was re-tested, not re-started. The re-test results are with in standards.

Ref to instrument 80-004587, 0.05g/210L Test; | did not connect the simulator. Simulator was connected and the
instrument was re-tested, not re-started. The re-test results are with in standards.

All intox inspections are complete and in compliance with 11D-8.

V/R

Dan Lyons

Osceola County Sheriff’s Office

Spec Ops/Traffic/DUI Enforcement Unit
Agency 407-348-1100

Agency Cell 407-269-1980

Cell 321-960-2066

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



Graham, Thomas
“
From: Graham, Thomas 8() _ OOD q(p (p

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 6:48 AM
To: Dan Lyons

Subject: Re: Monthly Intox Inspection. (_ol [ 3‘ l q
L

Dan, you can send it to me first. [ can check it out. I may be a breath tube. If so, I can change that out.

TI Graham. D-ABFT-FA

Quality Assurance Manager

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Drepartment of Law Enforcement

Office: (850) 617-1285

Cell: (850) 445-7938

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media

upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

Sent from my Verizon. Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Dan Lyons <dlvo@OSCEOLA.QORG>

Date: 6/12/19 12:09 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Graham, Thomas" <ThomasGraham(afdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Monthly Intox Inspection.

T],
I was conducting the monthly intox inspections last night.

I had instrument 80-000966 failed to come out of Not Ready Mode.
I conducted a diagnostic check and received a Temperature Regulation Test Fail.

I just received the instrument back from CMI and placed it back into service on 05/15/19.
| have taken it out of service.

Do in need to send it to you or CMI.

Thanks

Dan

Attention: T tained in th rmation intended only for the use of the individualis) named above. If
the reade : tribution or copy of this communication is strictly

rehibited. I you have received this communication in error, please =-mail and desliroy all copies of the original message
b Y | 4 C



Graham, Thomas

From: Dan Lyons <dlyo@OSCEOLA.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 1:25 AM

To: Graham, Thomas; ‘McKnight, Jamie (JMcKnight@sao09.0rg)’; 'Atkinson, Karsona’;
‘SherryForcier@flhsmv.gov'

Cc: George Maroney

Subject: Monthly Intox inspections for June

Attachments: 11 June 2019 Monthly Intox Inspec.pdf

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp D = (ﬂ

Flag Status: Flagged 8 OOD q b

(o\‘B\ 9
K&

Agency Inspection Report conducted 06/11/2019 on the following instruments;
80-000966, 80-000968, 80-001715, 80-003935, 80-003937, 80-004587 and 80-005935.

Ref to instrument 80-000966, | received an Temperature Regulation Test Fail during the Diagnostic test. | conducted a
second check to confirm the same result. | removed the instrument from service and it will be forwarded to FDLE in the

morning for evaluation and repairs.

Ref to instrument 80-003937, 0.08g/210L Test, received an outside control tolerance reading. | confirmed the simulator
temperature and tighten the lid to the simulator and re-tested. The re-test results are with in standards. The inspection

was not Re-Started.

Ref to instrument 80-004587, 0.08g/210L Test, received an outside control tolerance reading for AF/MA. Provided MA
breath showed a breath result. Rinsed mouth alcohol and re-tested. The re-test results are with in standards. The
inspection was not Re-Started.

Ref to the 0.08g/210L Dry Gas Std Test, received an outside control tolerance reading. | failed to connect the dry gas
hose prior to starting the test. | connected the hose and re-tested. The re-test results are with in standards. The

inspection was not Re-Started.

Ref to instrument 80-005935, the 0.08g/210L Dry Gas Std Test, received an outside control tolerance reading. | failed to
connect the dry gas hose prior to starting the test. | connected the hose and re-tested. The re-test results are with in

standards. The inspection was not Re-Started

Allintox inspections are complete and in compliance with 11D-8.

V/R

Dan Lyons

Osceola County Sheriff’s Office

Spec Ops/Traffic/DUI Enforcement Unit
Agency 407-348-1100

Agency Cell 407-269-1980

Cell 321-960-2066



Attention: The infermation contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above, If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemination. distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. if you have received this communication in error. please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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Graham, Thomas

e = e e ——
From: Dan Lyons <dlyo@OSCEOLA.ORG>

Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2019 10:26 PM

To: Graham, Thomas

Subject: RE: 80-000966

Attachments: 3935 Registration of evidentiary breath test instrument.pdf; 3937 Registration of

evidentiary breath test instrument.pdf; 4587 Registration of evidentiary breath test
instrument.pdf; 5935 Registration of evidentiary breath test instrument.pdf; 966
Registration of evidentiary breath test instrument 966.pdf; 968 Registration of
evidentiary breath test instrument.pdf; 1715 Registration of evidentiary breath test
instrument 1715.pdf

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp
Flag Status: Flagged
T,

I respectfully request that the registration of evidentiary breath test instruments currently assigned to the Agency,
Osceola County Sheriff's Office, be corrected and listed as that.

The Osceola Sheriff's Office has been the primary responsible agency for evidentiary breath tests since the county
assumed duties and responsibilities of corrections from the Sheriff's Office.

We currently have 7 instruments assigned to the agency, with 3 Registration forms showing the primary owner as
Osceola County Corrections.

I have attached the registration forms for all 7 instruments assigned and request that registration forms for instruments
80-000966, 80-000968 and 80-001715 be corrected to show the owner to be the Osceola County Sheriff’s Office.

Thank you
V/R

Dan Lyons

Osceola County Sheriff's Office

Spec Ops/Traffic/DUI Enforcement Unit
Agency 407-348-1100

Agency Cell 407-269-1980

Cell 321-960-2066

From: Graham, Thomas [mailto:ThomasGraham@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Dan Lyons <dlyo@OSCEQOLA.ORG>

Subject: 80-000966

Dan,



| received this instrument back from CMI. | have completed the annual inspection and it is ready to ship today. | spoke
with the other Dan yesterday, and he said | could change the agency information from Osceola Corrections to Osceola
County SO. | have done that, but Dr. Kirkland would like us to have a request in writing to change the agency name
before he issues a new instrument Registration. Will you please send me a request to update the registration for this
instrument when you have time?

Thanks.

TJ Graham, D-ABFT-FA

Quality Assurance Manager

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Office:850-617-1285

Cell: 850-445-7938

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message






